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THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME A PART OF THE SOLICITATION
AND MUST BE ACKNOWLEDGED


Request for Proposal RFP-25-073 – A Closer Peek at Bear Creek Exhibit- dated September 24, 2025


CLARIFICATIONS:

1. Any questions concerning Bidnet or the separate digital envelope should be directed to Bidnet. Contact information is below.

Should you have any questions regarding the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system, please contact them directly at 1-800-835-4603, Monday – Friday, 8:00AM to 8:00PM Eastern Time.


El Paso County will only accept electronic bid proposals submitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  A Submittal Log will be posted after the County has had an opportunity to review and verify the submittals offered to the County.

[bookmark: _Hlk153438461]The original Offer must be received before the due date and time through an electronic package transmitted through the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system.  The Vendor is responsible for ensuring its Response is posted in its entirety by the due date and time outlined in the solicitation document.  No allowances will be provided to those Vendors whose submittal is not uploaded prior to the due date and time outlined in the solicitation.

If the submittal arrives late and/or is not uploaded in its entirety, it will not be included in the electronic lockbox. 


[bookmark: _Hlk153438446]ADMINISTRATION:

· The question period has expired 
· Responses should follow the Response Format on pages 6-7 and include all responses to all mandatory requirements. 
· We will be verifying submittals include the following: 
· Submittal properly acknowledged (Cover Sheet)
· Addendum acknowledged 
· Required Documentation
· Evaluation Criteria Documentation
· Submission Form
· Completed W9
· Attachment C – Fee Schedule
· Warranty Information

If a submittal is missing any of the above-mentioned documentation, the submittal may be returned to the vendor as non-responsive and be deemed ineligible to participate.
RESPONSE TO QUESTIONS:

1. Does Bear Creek have staff members that will be able to consult on requirements for the Harvester Ant enclosure to make sure we create a proper habitat for the ants?
1a. Yes, staff will be available to consult on the requirements needed for the enclosure. 

2. Is Bear Creek seeking a contractor to only create an ant enclosure and install a TV monitor, or is Bear Creek also looking for fabricated scenic elements and interpretive signage and graphics?
2a. We are looking for a fabricator of the entire exhibit, including interpretive signage and graphics. 

3. On page 7 of the RFP, it is noted that electronic submissions of proposals are accepted via the Rocky Mountain E-Purchasing system. Then on page 8 of the RFP, it is stated that the fee scheduled must be submitted in a separate, sealed envelope from the proposal. If submitting electronically, should the fee schedule simply be a separate document from the proposal?
3a. The separate sealed envelope is a digital envelope on Bidnet. Select the two-envelope option when submitting (one for the proposal and the other for the fee schedule).  Submit all financial information pertaining to the cost, apart from the proposal, and in the separate digital envelope.

4. Can the proposal contain budget information or should budget information only be in a separate fee schedule document?
4a. No, the proposal may not contain budget or pricing information.

5. Should the fee schedule be broken down into monthly payments?
5a. No, the project cost and labor fees should be presented as a total. 



Signature below indicates that the applicant has read all the information provided above and agrees to comply in full. This addendum is considered as a section of the Request for Proposal, and therefore, this signed document shall become considered and fully submitted with the original package.

PRINT OR TYPE YOUR INFORMATION

	Company Name	
	Fax

	
	

	Address: 
	City/State/Zip:

	
Contact Person:
	
Title:

	
Email:
	
Phone:

	
Authorized Representative’s Signature: 

	
Date: 

	Printed Name:
	Title: 

	
	

	Email:
	Phone: 
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